

Aaron J. Rieger
 505-350-7394
 aaron.j.rieger@gmail.com

Skills

● 10+ Years Experience in Film/Video	● 25+ Years Resident of New Mexico
● B.A. in Film Production from CSULB	● Proficient in Leading Post-Production Software (Pro-Tools, AVID, Premiere)
● On-Set Production Work Experience	● Budgeting and Finance Management
● Team-Focused and Motivated	● Effective Communication Skills
● Marketing/Promotions	● Working Directly with Public

Background

I am a motivated professional and New Mexico native with over ten years of experience in Film and Video Production, and I am eager to utilize my skills. As a member of the staff or crew, I can be counted on to promote a smooth production with clear, effective communication and teamwork skills. I also have experience in management roles; at KRQE, I was responsible for supervising a team of editors to complete and deliver all edited video content for the nightly broadcast. I am very familiar and proficient in leading Post-Production software such as Pro-Tools, Adobe Photoshop and AVID Media Composer.

Employment History

Package Handler

10/2019 – Present FedEx Ground Albuquerque, NM

General Contractor Assistant

06/2019 – Present NMGarageFloors.com Albuquerque, NM

News Editor

03/2016 - 08/2018 KRQE News 13 Albuquerque, NM

Search Engine Evaluator

05/2016-05/2017 Lionbridge Albuquerque, NM

Education and Training

Completion Date	Issuing Institution	Location	Qualification	Course of Study
06/2007	California State University	Long Beach, CA	Bachelor's Degree	Film/Video Production
06/2003	Cibola High School	Albuquerque, NM	High School Diploma	General High School Curriculum

References Furnished Upon Request